
ENVIRONMENTAL C]HECKI,IST
wAC 197-11-960

Purpose ofchecklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW,
requires all govemmental agencies to consider the environmental impacts of
a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement
(EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse
impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose ofthis checklist
is to provide information to help you and the agency identifiz impacts from
your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, ifit can
be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is rertruired.

Instructions for applic ants :

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic
information about your proposal. Govemmental agencies use this checklist
to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are
significant, requiring preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly,
with the most precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best
of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be able to answer the questions
from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts.
Ifyou really do not know the answer, or ifa question does not apply to your
proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply." Complel;e answers to the
questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.
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Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark designations, Answer these questions if
you can. Ifyou have problems, the governmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parls ofyour proposal, even ifyou plan to do them over a period oftime or on different parcels of
land, Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal c,r its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this
checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide aLdditional information reasonably related to determining if the.. .uy U" significant
adverse impact.

Us e of c hecklist for nonpr oj ect pr opos als :

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not apply." IN ADDrrroN, complete
the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FoR NoNpRoJECT ACTTONS (part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project," "applicant," and "property or site" should be read as
"proposal," "proposer," and "affected geographic area," respectively.

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

A. BACKGROUND

l. Name of proposed project, if applicable:
SMP UPDATE

2. Applicant:

Name: Town of Ruston

Address:5117 N Winnifred, Ruston, WA 98407
Phone: 253-759-3544

J . Representative/Contact Person :
Name: Rob White, Town Planner

Address: 51 17 N Winnifred Street, Ruston, WA 98407
phone: 253-759"'3544



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

4. Date checklist prepared: 611712011

5. Agency requesting checklist: Town of Ruston

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):
This is not a project, but a set of proposed development regulations for shoreline areas within Ruston, which
are scheduled to be presented to the Town Council for review sometime beforr-. the spring of 2012.

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activjity related to or connected
with this proposal? If yes, explain.
This question is proiect specific and does not apply.

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared,
directly related to tlhis proposal.
The Best Available Science (BAS) documents relating to State identified shoreline areas were used in thepreparation of these regulations and are listed in the various reports and drafft documents available on theproject website (www.rustonwa.org ).

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for g;ovemmental approvals of other proposals
directly affecting the properfy covered by your proposal? Ifyes, explain.
This question is project specific and does not apply.

10' List €my goYemment approvals or permits that will br; needed for your proposal, if known.
No permits, as this is a non-project action. However, the State DOE must endorse and approve of these
proposed regulations before they are adopted by the Town in 2012.

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, inroluding the propos,ed uses and the size of the
project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain
aspects ofyour proposal. You do not need to repeat rlhose answers on this page. (Lead agencies
may modifi this form to include additional specific information on project description.)
This is a non-project action and contains proposed land dervelopment regulations that will apply to all land,
public and private, within the identified shoreline jurisdiction of the Town of Rus;ton that is developed or
redeveloped in the future, and covers land within 200 feet landward of the Ordinary High Watermark (OHW)
of Commencement Bav.
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise
location ofyour proposed project, including a street address, ifany, and section, township,
and range, ifknown. Ifa proposal would occur over a range ofarea, provide the range or
boundaries ofthe site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, viciniLy map, and topographic
map, if reasonably available. while you should submit any plans reqtrired by the agency, you
are not required to duplicate maps or detailed plansi submitted with anLy permit applications
related to this checklist.
This is a non-project action which will be applicable to illl lands located within the shoreline iurisdiction.

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

1. Earth

a) General description of the site (circle one): Flat, rolling, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other

Other

is the steepest slope on the site (approxirnate percent slope)?

c) What
Ifyou

types of soils are found on the site (for example, cliny, sand, gravel, peat, muck)?
the classification of agricultural sr:ils, specif, them and note any prime farmland.

d) Are there surface i
describe.

Describe the purpose, type, and
Indicate source of fill.

or history of unstable soils in the imrnediate vicinity? If so,

quantities ofany filling or grading proposed.

oruse? Ifso, generally describe.

surfaces after project

0 Could erosion occur as aresult ofclearing,

g) About what percent of the site will be covered with imperv
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

h) Proposed measures to reduce or conffol erosiorr, or other impacts to the
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

D. suppml,mNrel smET FoR NoNpRoJEcr ACTToNS

(do not use this sheet for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction
with the list of the elements of the environment.

when answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the tylres of
activities likely to result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or
at a faster rate than if the proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in general
terms.

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emil;sions to air; pro-
duction, storage, or release oftoxic or hazardous substances; or productiorr ofnoise?

The proposed new shoreline regurations are intended to reduce these imoacts.

a) Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such inc,reases are:

N/A

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, arnimals, fish, or marine life?

The shoreline regulations are intended to have a positiv,e effect on plants, animals, fish or marine life

a) Proposed measures to protect or conserve plan1.s, animals, fish, or marine life are:
N/A

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resourc,es?
The shoreline regulations are not at all likely to deplete energy or natural resources.

a) Proposed measures to protect or conserye enerlp, and nafural resources are:
NiA

How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or
areas designated (or eligible or under sfudy) for governmental protecti,cn; such as parks,
wildemess, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species hiebitat, historic or
cultural sites, wetlands, floodplains, or prime farmlands?
The proposed new shoreline regulations would definitely affect all environmentally sensitive areas within the
shoreline jurisdiction in a positive fashion by providing a higher level or standard ior development as it's goal is
to achieve "no net loss" of environmental functions.

a) Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce; impacts are:
N/A

How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or encourage land or shoreline uses inoompatible with existing plans?
Addressing land uses within the shoreline is a key part of the SMP update. Lrses along the shoreline will be
regulated consistently with the sMA and the Town of Ruston's comorehenshre plan.

4.

5.

l l
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

a) Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreliner and land use impacts are:
6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public

seryices and utilities?
lmpacts to transportation, public services and utilities are not expected to result from the SMp update.

a) Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:
N/A

7 - Identify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or federal laws or
for the protection of the environment.
The proposed SMP update is consistent with local, state, iand federal laws and requirements.

E. SIGNATURE

The above answers
agency is rely

Signature:

Date Submitted:

true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that the lead
its decision.

| /"trr
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